



AGENDA - PALISADE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Date: May 4, 2017

Guest Business: None

Financial Reports:

*Checking Balance \$ _____ as of 05/04/2017
*MM-checking \$ _____ as of 05/04/2017
*Petty Cash \$ _____ as of 05/04/2017
*Water Assessments deposited May \$ _____ as of 05/04/2017 [2017 rec'd ytd \$ _____]

Minutes of last PID Board Meeting: Last meeting 04/06/2017 minutes

+

Old Business:

- **Roof**
- **Bosley Wash**

New Business:

•

State of the District/Reports:

- Valve Replacements – Multiple Broken Underground Valves as water came in.
 - Yard and Gardens
 - Bounds Box on H-117
- H-168 – Central High/Heritage Subdivision – Open Lateral
- Drainage – Legal Issues –
 - Mary Thorpe/H-142
 - School Usage
- Colorado River Operations
 - Had a Coordinated Reservoir Operations Call yesterday. Reservoirs expected to physically fill. Expect higher flows for the weekend due to higher temperatures. Then cooler and some precipitation. Long Lead Outlook - Possible Peak Flows – Cameo 50% Forecast is 14,000 cfs to occur late May or first half of June, will adjust as the time gets closer.
 - New F&WL guy is Don Anderson.
 - HUP Wrap up Meeting next week.

Attendance:

Visitors:

Next PID Board Meeting is scheduled for: - June 1, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.

Adjourned: